

ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB OF DEXTER

Date: September 21, 2022 Time: 7 pm Location: High School Commons

In Attendance

- Leigh Vaughn (Co-Vice President, acting President & Secretary): Baseball
 & M Basketball
- Jodi Kniesteadt (Treasurer): Boys Tennis & Hockey
- Mariana Leverett (co-VP) Football
- Laurie Farmer Cheer
- Kristen Lenkowski -Dance
- Kris Bracheau Girls soccer
- Samantha Bryant Softball
- Anna Watson M Lacrosse
- Jackie Gariepy M Soccer
- Mike Bavineau

1. Welcome, Introduction, & ABCD Roster

Leigh Vaughn, VP presented the agenda for the meeting (see attached). Leigh Vaughn recorded minutes for the meeting. Each member shared what has been happening with their team.

This was the first general ABCD meeting for the 2022-2023 Dexter School year. The following table lists ABCD meetings for 2022-2023

Month	Date
Oct.	19

、s C	BD
Nov.	16
Jan.	18
Feb.	15
Mar.	15



Mike Bavineau gave an AD report (see old business.)

3. Officer Election

One of the top priorities for ABCD leadership currently is to fill the positions of President, and Secretary. It was shared that Marianna Leverett would like to take over as President, Laurie Farmer would like to fill the position of Co -VP. Leigh Vaughn and Jodi Kniestead expressed interest to continue their roles at Co- VP and treasurer respectively.

A motion was presented by Samantha B, to vote in Marianna Leverett as president, Laurie Farmer as co-vp, Leigh Vaughn as co-vp and Jodi K. as treasurer. It was seconded by Kris B. All votes were counted as 13/13 yes.

4. Approve Meeting Minutes

May meeting minutes were sent out via email but were not approved at the meeting due to an over site. Will add to October agenda.

5. Treasurer Report

Jodi K. provided an update as the ABCD Treasurer. We have \$24,673 in account. All Spring sports concessions have been paid. She also stated she paid the sales tax \$498.69. She is working on annual taxes (end in June) and asks if anyone knows an accountant to help with taxes, to help save some cost. She stated she will have to



reissue a check to Dexter Hockey team, due to their check being torn in the delivery process.

Motion to approve financials was made by Laurie F, seconded by Samantha B.

6. Concessions Report

Leigh V. said the fall concessions are up and running at Al Ritt (football & field hockey) soccer stand for men's soccer. The high school concessions are closed due to a lack of parent volleyball volunteers .

7. New/Old Business

Mike Bavineau gave his AD report and updates that have taken place throughout the Districts and tried to answer rep questions.

- 1) Outdoor camera has been installed for live-streaming and HUDL. Will continue to use HUDL for videotaping games /practices.
- 2) Visitor side bleachers were torn out this summer, a new concrete slab was poured. Work has begun to install the new bleachers, and they will be done by 9/30 or sooner. In the meantime portable bleachers were brought over for the visitor side to be use.
- 3) High School gym's sound system has been updated along with new cameras for live streaming games. Unfortunately live streaming is not available just yet.
- 4) We have (3) nonfunded sports teams at Dexter; Dance, M Hockey & Equestrian.
- 5) Lastly, new procedures have been implemented for all home games at AI Ritt due to finding alcoholic beverages underneath the home side bleachers after last week's game. As follow..

Children grades 6 and below attending a DCS extracurricular event need to be accompanied by a parent/guardian.

Only those authorized by the Athletics Director, DHS Principal, or Superintendent are permitted to enter the field/coaching area of a DCS athletic event.

Backpacks, large bags, and opened drinking containers are not permitted at DCS extracurricular events.

Re-entry into events at AI Ritt Stadium or the DHS gymnasium is not permitted.

Mike was extremely grateful for ABCD to contribute to cover the cost of athletic scholarships. As of now the athletic department has been covering the \$250 paid to pay (\$14,900) for those who ask for it. The Athletic dept is responsible for



purchasing safety equipment, mats or goals. They do not purchase balls or pay for umpires. This is the main reason most teams have their own fundraiser / accounts to purchase items they want. Every team has an account in the athletic department, they just need to let Mike know what they want to purchase.

• Ideas for teams to make money for their sport were discussed. Helping in concessions will earn money, organizing events such a trivia night is another possibility. Holiday hustle will be needing volunteers, more info will be given at a later date. It is scheduled for December 10th, 2022.

Meeting adjourned at 8:03pm.

Next Meeting October 19, 2022